From:  Sterkel, Merideth "Molly

Sent: 3/20/2014 1:57:23 PM

Redacted
To: Allen,

Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/ cn=Récipients/ cn=MEAe); Reiger, J. Jason
(Jonathan.Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML); Younghein, Meredith L.
(Meredith.Younghein@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: IOU-CPUC Meeting to discuss CPCN/PTC Language Regarding Minor Project
Modifications

Sorry — | included Meredith Younghein (who works for me) not Meredith Allen. This was
meant to be for Meredith Allen.

Thankfully nothing confidentiall

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Cormmission, Energy Division

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch

T:415-703-1873, E: mis@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Redacted Reiger, J. Jason; Younghein, Meredith L.

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law)

Subject: RE: IOU-CPUC Meeting to discuss CPCN/PTC Language Regarding Minor Project
Modifications

et al,

We have met with Legal on this issue, and internally your proposal was given a lot of
consideration; however, we are not planning on changing our minor project modification
language.

Just wanted to close the loop with you all on this one.
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Thanks!

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Cormmission, Energy Division

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch

T:415-703-1873, E: mis@cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Reiger, J. Jason

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law)

Subject: RE: IOU-CPUC Meeting to discuss CPCN/PTC Language Regarding Minor Project
Modifications

Sure. Attached is a copy of Chapter 15 from the Embarcadero Potrero Testimony which
addresses the minor project change issue and an excerpt from our original application which
touched on the issue as well.

Thank youl

-
£
Ld

From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" [mailto:MeridethMolly. Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesdav. November 202013 1:51 PM
To:|Redacted

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
Subject: Re: IOU-CPUC Meeting to discuss CPCN/PTC Language Regarding Minor Project
Modifications
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Thanks. Please send me, Mary Jo and Jason your testimony in Embarcadero-Portrero
application case that details your legal objections to the minor project modification language.

Molly

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2013, at 10:43 AM,|Redacted wrote:

Hi Molly and Mary Jo,

Attached are a few slides to help with our call today at 1pm. Thanks again for
the time.

Best,

Kate

----- Original Appointment-----

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 12:17 PM

To:|Redacted | Borak, Mary Jo; 'Sterkel, Merideth "Molly™

Subject: IOU-CPUC Meeting to discuss CPCN/PTC Language Regarding Minor
Project Modifications

When: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time
(US & Canada). Redacted
Where: CPUC (?);

Updated time
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Updated to 11/20

Molly, Mary Jo,

Per our emails. Hope this time works. A few of us can easily come over to the
CPUC as well as long as you guys have a CR available.

Thanks,
Kate

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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